CONTRA
COSTA
(OU\IY
Empl oyees'’ Retirement Association
AGENDA

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

REGULAR MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
May 10, 2017 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California
THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:
1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Recognition of Glenis Castelino for 10 years of service and Tim Price for 5 years of service.
3. Accept comments from the public.
4. Approve minutes from the March 22, 2017 meeting.
5. Routine items for May 10, 2017.
Approve certifications of membership.
Approve service and disability allowances.
Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required.

Approve death benefits.
Accept Asset Allocation Report

®o0 o

CLOSED SESSION

6. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency designated representatives:
Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer
Joe Wiley, CCCERA's Chief Negotiator

Unrepresented Employees: All CCCERA unrepresented positions
7. The Board will continue in closed session under Gov. Code Section 54957 to consider

recommendations from the Medical Advisor and/or staff regarding the following disability
retirement applications:

Member Type Sought Recommendation
Graciela Perez Service Connected Service Connected

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




8.  The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) to
confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation:

a. Inre Nicholson, OAH, Case No.: 2016120595; In re Benike, OAH, Case No.:
2016120594; In re Adebiyi, OAH, Case No.: 2016120547; In re Gallagher, OAH,
Case No0.:2016060649; In re Jonsson, OAH, Case No.: 2016120649

b. Inre Asuncion, OAH, Case No.: 2016060672; In re Barrow, OAH, Case No.:
2016120563; In re Berletti, OAH, Case No.: 2016120564; In re Funk, OAH, Case No.:
2016120565; In re Giron, OAH, Case No.: 2016120577; In re Kim, OAH, Case No.:
2016120569; In re Stone, OAH, Case No.: 2016120567; In re Wille, OAH, Case No.:
2016120574

c. Inre Tremain, OAH, Case No.: 2016120571

d. Inre Frazier, OAH, Case No.: 2016120579

9.  The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) to
confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation:

a. Nowicki v. CCCERA, et al., U.S. District Court, N.D. Cal., Case No.: cv-00629
b. Wilmot v. CCCERA, et al., Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No.: N16-1730

OPEN SESSION

10. Consider and take possible action to authorize the CEO to execute a contract with Icon
Integration and Design, Inc. to provide pension administration information management and
reporting services.

11. Consider and take possible action to issue a Request for Proposal for investment legal counsel.

12.  Consider authorizing the attendance of Board & Staff:

a. 2017 Chicago Client Conference, Adams Street Partners, May 31-June 1, 2017,
Chicago, IL

b. Certificate of Achievement in Public Plan Policy Parts I and Il, IFEBP, June 13-16,
2017, San Jose, CA. (Note: Conflict with June 14, 2017 board meeting)

c. Equilibrium’s 6" Annual Forum, Equilibrium, June 15, 2017, San Francisco, CA.

d. Public Pensions Investment Management Program, SACRS, July 24-26, 2017,
Berkeley, CA (Note: Conflict with July 26, 2017 board meeting)

13.  Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




Meeting Date
05/10/17
Agenda Item

CONTRA #4
COSTA E
COUNTY
Employees’ Retirement Association
MINUTES

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

SECOND MONTHLY MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
March 22, 2017 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California

Present: Debora Allen, Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, David
MacDonald, John Phillips, Gabe Rodrigues, Todd Smithey, Jerry Telles and Russell
Watts

Absent: William Pigeon

Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Karen

Levy, General Counsel, Wrally Dutkiewicz, Compliance Officer; Christina Dunn,
Administrative/HR Manager; and Henry Gudino, Accounting Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Ed Hoffman Verus
Joe Wiley Wiley Price & Radulovich LLP

1. Pledge of Allegiance
Allen led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

No member of the public offered comment.

3. Approve minutes from the February 8, 2017 meeting

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the February 8, 2017 meeting. (Yes: Allen, Andersen,
Gordon, Kroll, Phillips, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

MacDonald and Rodrigues were present for subsequent discussion and voting.
CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957.6 and 54956.9(d)(4).
The Board moved into open session.
4. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54957.6.

5.  There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(4).



Page 2
March 22, 2017

Review of total portfolio performance for period ending December 31, 2016

Hoffman reported that on August 28-29 they will be hosting their Client Summit in San Francisco
and an email invitation has been sent to all. He also reported that on February 16, 2017, Verus
issued a press release stating they are selling the Strategic Partnership Outsourced CIO portion of
their business to Goldman Sachs and he reviewed the personnel changes involved with the sale.

Hoffman reviewed the 4" quarter summary highlighting the changes that have taken place since
December 31, 2016. He also reviewed what drove the market in the 4® quarter noting that consumer
confidence is up.

He reviewed CCCERA'’s investment performance for the period ending December 31, 2016 noting
the ending market value of the total fund portfolio is $7,526,951,623. He reviewed the total fund
asset allocation vs. the long term target policy. He reported the total fund gross of fees QTD was
0.5% and YTD was 7.4% and the total fund net of fees was 0.4% and YTD was 6.9%. He reviewed
the total fund risk analysis for 5 years stating the annualized return was 9.73% with a standard
deviation of 5.52%.

Presentation from Chief Investment Officer and Verus on updated capital market assumptions
and suggested revisions to strategic asset allocation

Price reported this annual review is a departure from past practice where CCCERA reviewed asset
allocation targets every 3-5 years.

Hoffman reviewed the methodology for each asset class stating they use a fundamental building
block approach based on several inputs, including historical data and academic research to create
asset class return forecasts. He reviewed a 2017 vs. 2016 return forecast noting that U.S. large cap
equities, emerging markets, and high yield corporate credit all have meaningful changes. He also
reviewed an asset allocation analysis noting they are recommending using an alternative mix which
increases the size of the Liquidity program by 3% while increasing the portfolio’s expected return,
decreasing the expected standard deviation, and increasing the portfolio’s efficiency.

Hoffman reviewed an asset allocation chart by asset class. He also reviewed how risk is allocated by
asset class and by risk factor noting most risk comes from equity exposure.

Telles was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

8.

Educational presentation on Composition of Diversifying sub-portfolio

Price gave an overview of his presentation. He reviewed the Diversifying sub-portfolio role in FFP
noting it will be a liquid allocation. He stated the goals are for the allocation in aggregate is to
behave differently from stocks, have a positive rate of return, and have a high degree of liquidity
especially in periods of equity market stress. He stated the strategies fall into three primary
categories: long only, long/short or leveraged, and hedge funds. He also reviewed the roles of
different strategies in the portfolio and their intermediate outlook. He stated the three categories are
viable options for building out the Diversifying sub-portfolio allocation but each requires increasing
levels of Board education.

Price asked the Board for guidance and feedback on what they would like the next educational
session to be based on. After a discussion on hedge funds, the Board expressed that the educational
session should consist of long only options, exploring long/short and/or leverage in a box, and select
hedge fund strategies.

Andersen was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.



Page 3
March 22, 2017

Trustee Allen asked if this would be handled by an outside manager or additional staff. Price stated
the staff he has already planned for would be capable of handling this and that we will also need an

outside manager.

Price stated staff and Verus will create an educational session for the April 26, 2017 Board meeting.

Presentation of Liquidity Report for February 2017

Price reviewed the February 2017 performance stating benefit payments were projected at $37.5
million and the actual amount was $35.2 million. The excess amount is being held in the cash
account and we will continue to monitor the coverage ratio.

Gordon was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

10.

11.

12.

13.

He reviewed manager positioning and functional roles for the Liquidity sub-portfolio. He stated
there are a lot of retirements in March and April so we only want to make modest changes to our
forecasting model at this time.

Consider and take possible action on SACRS Board of Director Election

Rodrigues recommended Dan McAllister as President, himself as Vice President, Art Goulet as
Secretary and Harry Hagen as Treasurer.

It was M/S/C to nominate Dan McAllister for President, Gabe Rodrigues for Vice President, Harry
Hagen for Treasurer, and Art Goulet for Secretary. (Yes: Allen, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald,
Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

Consider and take possible action on SACRS Voting Proxy Form

It was M/S/C to appoint Debora Allen as the SACRS Voting Delegate and Russell Watts as the
Alternate Voting Delegate. (Yes: Allen, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey
and Watts)

Conference Seminar Attendance

a. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 Board members at the CRCEA Spring Conference,
CRCEA, April 24-26, 2017, Ventura, CA. (Yes: Allen, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips,
Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

b. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of all Board members and 5 staff members at the
SACRS Spring Conference, SACRS, May 16-19, 2017, Napa, CA. (Yes: Allen, Holcombe, Kroll,
MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

c. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 3 Board members and 1 staff member at the
NCPERS Annual Conference & Exhibition, NCPERS, May 21-24, 2017, Hollywood, FL. (Yes:
Allen, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

Miscellaneous
(a) Staff Report —
Strohl congratulated Smithey on his re-election to the general member seat since he ran

unopposed; and, Price will be receiving a Thought Leadership Award and Youngman will be
receiving an Emerging Leader Award at the Institutional Investor Public Funds Roundtable.



Page 4
March 22, 2017

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report -
None
(c) Trustees’ comments —

Rodrigues reported he and Pigeon are the only ones that applied to run for the Safety seats on
the Board.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Allen, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues,
Smithey and Watts)

John Phillips, Chairman Scott Gordon, Secretary



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 1

Items requiring Board Action

A

B.

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Certifications of Membership — see list and classification forms.

May 10, 2017

Service and Disability Retirement Allowances:

Name

Abordo, Venus
Agabon, Ronald
Anderson, Stacey
Biannucci, Donald
Bishop, Patricia
Bitle, Shawn
Chevalier, Yvonne
Cook, Kevin

de Conception, Laura
De Costa, Joseph
Diokno, Edward
Dunn, Hiawatha
Espinosa, Raphael
Flint, Candace
Gomez, Ruben
Hanaway, Sharlene
Haywood, Lori
Horn, Holly
Howard, James
Hummel, Joseph
James, Remeke
Jimenez, Norma
Jones, Marilyn
Kelly, Laura
Kilmurray, Maureen
Knodt, Mary

Lewis, Bruce
McNamara. John

Group
I =Tierl
II = Tier II
III = Tier IXI
SA = Safety Tier A
S/C = Safety Tier C

Effective

Number Date
65866 01/03/17
70842 02/01/17
45479 02/23/17
64892 02/01/17
D9500 12/31/16
D3406 01/31/12
43663 12/31/16
70620 02/01/17
62324 02/04/17
43253 02/01/17
70006 02/01/17
40515 02/21/13
49725 12/31/16
71550 01/01/17
71749 03/01/17
68385 01/19/17
47038 02/01/17
34333 01/05/17
40407 11/17/16
D3301 12/31/16
47487 01/03/17
56459 01/21/17
D9500 01/14/17
48979A/P 01/01/17
60295 03/01/17
57094 01/03/17
D3406 01/18/17
39652 01/17/17

Option
* = County Advance
Selected wfoption

Meeting Date
05/10/17
Agenda ltem
#5
Option

Type Group Selected
SR Tier II and III Unmod
SR Tier III Unmod
SR Tier III Option 1
SR Tier I and III Unmod
SR Tier II and III Unmod
SCD Tier I Unmod
SR Tier II and III Unmod
SR Safety A Unmod
SR Tier III Option 1
SR Tier IT and III Unmod
SR Tier III Unmod
SR Tier II Unmod
SR Tier III Unmod
SR Tier III Unmod
SR Tier III Option 2
SR Tier III Unmod
SR Tier II and III Unmod
SR Tier I Unmod
SR Safety A Unmod
SR Tier III Unmod
SR Tier II Unmod
SR Tier III Unmod
SR Tier IT an III Unmod
SR Safety A Option 1
SR Tier II and III Unmod
SR Tier II and III Unmod
SR Tier I Unmod
SR Safetv A Unmod

Type

NSP = Non-Specified

SCO = Service Connected Disability

SR = Service Retrement

NSCD = Non-Service Connected Disability



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT
Page 2 May 10, 2017
Mesa, Sandra 38524 02/01/17 SR Tier II and III Unmod
Pettersen, Marie D3406 01/31/17 SR Tier I Unmod
Pifer, Lynda 35110 01/01/17 SR Tier II and III Unmod
Price, Donna 42994 01/17/17 SR Tier II and Safety A Unmod
Rangel, Manuel 53422 01/13/17 SR Safety A Unmod
Reedy, David 63118 01/01/17 SR Tier III Unmod
Rohde, Burton D9500 01/21/17 SR Tier III Unmod
Sevier, Kyle 71759 12/08/16 SCD Safety C Unmod
Sheppard, Carolyn 50318 12/31/16 SR Tier II and III Option 1
Silva, Glenn D7830 02/09/17 SR Safety A Unmod
Smith, Curtis 66467 12/30/16 SR Tier I Unmod
Taylor, Charles 42726 08/24/16 SR Tier IT and III Unmod
Turner, Vicki 48473 01/03/17 SR Tier IT and III Unmod
Vetter, Renee D7830 01/14/17 SR Tier I Unmod
C
Disability Retirement Applications: The Board'’s Hearing Officer is hereby authorized to
issue subpoenas in the following cases involving disability applications:
Name Number Filed Type
Bulcao, Tamera D9500 03/13/17 NSCD
Colon, James D7830 03/23/17 SCD
Roquemore, Ervin 46545 03/30/17 SCD
Zamora, John 52593 03/07/17 SCD
Zamora, Nubia 56155 03/07/17 SCD
D.
Deaths:
Name Date of Death Employer as of Date of Death
Arellano, Pablo 02/21/17  West County Fire District
Baldino, Margaret 02/17/16  Beneficiary
Cianciarulo, William 03/12/17  Beneficiary
Clayton, Scott 02/24/17  Contra Costa County
Cobette, Robin 04/18/17  Contra Costa County
Cook, Jacquelyn 01/22/17  Contra Costa County
Crouch, Paul 03/23/17  Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Delchini, John 03/30/17  Contra Costa County
KEY: Group Option Type
I=Tierl * = County Advance NSP = Mon-Spedified
I = Tier II Selected w/ioption SCD = Service Connected Disabiity
1Ii = Tier III SR = Service Retirement
S/A = Safety Tier A NSCD = Non-Service Connected Disabiity

&{C = Safety Tier C



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Page 3

Dobias, Wilma 03/23/17  Contra Costa County

Elkins, Thelma 02/15/17  Beneficiary

Ellingson, Lee 03/16/17  Contra Costa County

Gross, Maxine 02/19/17  Beneficiary

Haynie, Charles 04/21/17  Contra Costa County

Jennings, Carol 04/01/17  Contra Costa County

Latham, Patricia 03/12/17  Contra Costa County

Mazzetti, John 03/25/17  Contra Costa County

Miller,George 03/17/17  Contra Costa County

Moore, Sting 03/26/17  Beneficiary

Portillo, Beverly 03/31/17  Contra Costa County

Rose, Marlys 02/24/17  Beneficiary

Rowsey, Rosalie 04/12/17  Contra Costa County

Schwartzman, William 04/25/17  Contra Costa County

Smith, Ricardo 03/22/17  Central Contra Costa Sanitary District

St. John, Audrey 03/30/17  Contra Costa County

Stremel, Ray 01/11/17  Beneficiary

Wagner, Joyce 04/08/17  Contra Costa County

Walsh, John 02/24/17  Contra Costa County

Zera, Amy 04/20/17  Contra Costa County

KEY: Group Option Type
I="Terl * = County Advance NSP = Mon-Specified
II = Tier I1 Selected wioption SCD = Service Connected Disabilty
III = Tier I SR = Service Retirement
SfA = Safety Tier A NSCD = Non-Service Connected Disabiity

S/C = Safety Tier C

May 10, 2017



Meeting Date
05/10/17
CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS Agenda ltem
#5a.
Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Albert, Simka C. 84412 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Alonso, Jonathan W. 80950 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Amirzehni, Abolgassem 84432 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Azevedo, Adriana B. 80799 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Barnum, Linda S. 84407 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Bencomo, Robert E. 84441 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Berumen, Amelia A. D3406 P4.3 03/01/17 |Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Beveridge, Walter R. 80788 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Bixby, Denece D3770 P4.3 03/01/17 |Bethel Isiand Municipal Improvement District
Blue, William M. 84379 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Bohorquez, Christine F. 56392 ]| 03/01/17 |{Contra Costa County
Briones, Diego M. 84442 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Brumfield, Jazmin 84378 P5.2 03/01/17 |[Contra Costa County
Bubenicek, Suzanne E. 84425 P5.2 03/01/17 |[Contra Costa County
Campi, Benjamin M. 83979 S/E 03/01/17 |CCC-Fire Protection District
Castaneda, Rose M. 84413 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Chan, Leon 67221 1] 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Cramer, Ashley N. 84229 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Dingman, Matthew T. 80396 S/E 03/01/17 |CCC-Fire Protection District
Enderlin, Justin M. 78450 S/E 03/01/17 |CCC-Fire Protection District
Escobido, Joan Marie R. 84375 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Featherston, Alicia C. 83986 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Fitzgerald, Skyler D. 83965 S/E 03/01/17 |CCC-Fire Protection District
Garcia, Juan C. 84443 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Gheewala, Umesh H. 84368 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Hartman, Cassandra L. 84374 P5.2 03/01/17 |[Contra Costa County
Healy, Joseph G. 84003 S/E 03/01/17 |CCC-Fire Protection District
Hemperly, Cameron G. 70880 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Huey, Jennifer D7830 P4.3 03/01/17 |San Ramon Valiey Fire Protection District
Jacoby, Elizabeth H. 84403 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Jauregui, Anna M. 84453 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Johnson, Tina M. 84423 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Joseph, Jaymol 84366 P5.2 03/01/17 |[Contra Costa County
Joseph, Mary P. 84372 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Kelley, Michael B. 83247 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Kelly, Karen P. 83776 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Key:

I ="Tier1 P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA) 8/A = Safety Tier A

I1 = Tier 11 P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA) S/C = Safetv Tier C

II1 = Tier [}1  [P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5§ 2% COLA) S/D = Safety Tier D

P3.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA) S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 1




CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS

Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Kirkpatrick, Haley D. 84346 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Krauss, Holly C. 70239 il 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Kriegler, Angela D. 84018 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Le, Brandon D. 84430 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Le, Tuan D4980 P4.3 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County Housing Authority
MacDonald, Morgan T. 84421 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Mammini, Lauren E. 84409 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Maradiaga, Chelsea 80854 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Mendoza, Adrianna M. D3406 P4.3 03/01/17 |Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Mer, Rebecca M. 84422 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Mertz, Jennifer A. 84420 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Moghaddam, Amennah S. 84325 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Monteleone, Elyse J. 84474 P5.2 03/01/17 |[Contra Costa County
Montes, Roberto 83023 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Moore, Gregory J. 84404 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Moore, Serra C. 78880 P5.2 03/01/17 |[Contra Costa County
Morris, Natalie Y. 84452 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Murthil-Portillo, Kendra A. 84373 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Nguyen, Jenny D. 84355 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Nicholas, Elaine J. 84454 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Noble, Annalise C. 77415 il 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Oliver, Jay W. 84449 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Panchasarp, Chanita M. 80042 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Pangilla, George P. 72226 S/E 03/01/17 |CCC-Fire Protection District
Perez, Sara M. D9990 P4.3 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County Housing Authority
Perry, Ryan J. 73561 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County '
Powell Ill, Reginald C. 83972 S/E 03/01/17 |CCC-Fire Protection District
Prince-Rowley, Branden J. 84405 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Reeve, Daniel A. 84408 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Rensen, Julie L. 84406 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Resendez, Renee R. 84390 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Rivera-Caraballo, Ivan J. 84448 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Roa, Vanessa L. 84370 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Ruju, Diego A. 84450 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Ruliva, Franz J. 83699 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Sandhu, Palwinder K. 84387 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County

Key:

I=Tierl

P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA)

S/A = Safety Tier A

11 = Tier Il

P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA)

S/C = Safety Tier C

III = Tier 111

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 (2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5§ (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 2




CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS

Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Seay, Yolanda T. 65768 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Sexton, Luke T. 80760 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Shah, Sonam P. 83951 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Siliga, Sophia L. 83692 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Singson, Aristio P. 84444 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Smith, Ernest P. D3770 P4.3 03/01/17 |Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District
Snead, Pauline H. 84479 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Stoddard, Cynthia S. 76912 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Tarn, Brandon H.K. 83960 S/E 03/01/17 |CCC-Fire Protection District
Thompson, Brian W.N. 84326 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Tupuola, Damonique B. 84414 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Vajgrt-Smith, Lisa A. 79723 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Viglienzone, Samuel R. 73525 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Villasenor, Rudy A. 84446 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Walker, Gina L. 77991 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Walse, Pramod R. 84451 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Wetzel, Casey M. 82725 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Williams, Megan E. D7830 P4.3 03/01/17 |San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District
Wong, Rosalina E. 84364 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Zesati, Ibett A. 84388 P5.2 03/01/17 |Contra Costa County
Key:

1=Tier1 ’4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA) S/A = Safety Tier A

I1=Tier II___|P4.3= PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA) __|S/C = Safety Tier C

111 = Tier [11  |P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 2% COLA) S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA) S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 3




Meeting Date

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association O 5 / 1 0/ 17
Asset Allocation as of March 31, 2017 Aqenda Item
#5e.
Market Percentage  Phase 2a Target Phase 2a Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 753,966,122 9.8% 10.7% -0.9%
Sit 431,661,983 5.6% 6.0% -0.4%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 366,385,809 4.8% 53% -0.5%
Goldman Sachs 53,939 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Lazard 1,066,615 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cash 160,717,866 2.1% 1.4% 0.7% 1.0% 1.1%
|Total Liquidity 1,713,852,334 22.3% 23.4% -1.1% 25.0% -2.7%
Range
20% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 355,612,393 4.6% 4.5% 0.1%
Jackson Square 335,321,965 4.4% 45% -0.1%
BlackRock Index Fund 0 0.0% 1.0% -1.0%
Emerald Advisors 263,593,183 34% 3.3% 0.1%
Intech (Core) 295,249,123 3.8% 0.0% 3.8%
PIMCO Stocks+ 162,127,939 2.1% 0.0% 2.1%
Ceredex 245,387,672 3.2% 3.3% -0.1%
Total Domestic Equity 1,657,292,275 21.6% 16.6% 5.0% 6.0% 15.6%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 431,435,595 5.6% 5.4% 0.2% 5.0% 0.6%
William Blair 433,436,667 5.6% 5.4% 0.2% 5.0% 0.6%
JPMorgan Global Opportunities 207,066 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
First Eagle 341,363,170 44% 43% 0.1%
Artisan Global Opportunities 354,730,907 4.6% 43% 0.3%
Intech (Global Low Volatility) 24,241,159 0.3% 0.0% 03%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 301,803,606 3.9% 4.2% -0.3% 5.0% -1.1%
TT Emerging Markets 0 0.0% 4.2% -4.2% 5.0% -5.0%
Total Global & International Equity 1,887,218,170 24.6% 27.8% -3.2% 20.0% 4.6%
Private Equity 768,676,000 10.0% 9.6% 0.4% 12.0% -2.0%
Private Credit 147,912,000 1.9% 24% -0.5% 16.0% -14.1%
Real Estate - Value Add 159,007,000 2.1% 41% -2.0% 4.0% -1.9%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 455,300,000 5.9% 4.1% 1.8% 4.0% 1.9%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 65,013,390 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 391,145,867 5.1% 5.0% 0.1% 0.0% 5.1%
Overlay (Parametric) 15,000,996 0.0%
[Total Growth Assets 5,546,565,698 72.0% 70.6% 1.4% 63.0% 2.0%
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 236,812,426 3.1% 3.5% -0.4% 3.0% 0.1%
Diversifying Strategies (Wellington) 188,930,479 2.5% 2.5% -0.0% 9.0% -6.5%
[Total Risk Diversifying 425,742,905 5.5% 6.0% -0.5% 12.0% -6.5%
Range
0% - 10%
|Total Fund | 7.686,160937 |  100% | 100% 0% 100% | 0% |

*Phase 2a targets and ranges reflect Phase 2a asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on March 8, 2017 (BOR Resolution 2017-1)



000°2T6°'£9C

1ejoL

000°000°02T sjuaWWwWo) SuipueIsing
000°000°02T %26'T 000°2T6 LT 000000°€TH
000°052°9S %810 000'7C6'ET 000°000'SL 0z/ot/60 ST/0T/60 saipunpoddo 1pas) AB1aug uopiog ojRBuy
000°0SL'€9 %020 000'001'ST 000000'SL zz/Lt/60 vI/1E/TT A pund Ajlunpioddo 39aq 3y81yai0L
%180 000€65'29 000°000'09 0t/0€/80 T1/10/80 Al puny Ayunyioddo 392 3 ydsoL
%¥1°0 000°SL5°0T 000°000°SL 91/0€/60 80/0€/60 11l puny Ajlunyioddo 1924 1y8tjyauoL
%650 000'72L'SY 000°000'8ZT 91/0€/60 90/82/60 11 pung Ayunyioddo 3920 1yB1jy210L
judwpwwWo) 19SSy |e10L anjep JUIWHWWOo) uoneujwId | d1/d9 Aq uoisuaIxy uoneuIwId | ?jeq
Suipueysano JO % 19)4eIN Suipung Q8181 M3N uoiasnsiq JO # 1die] uondasu| 1ia3y¥) ILVAINd
000°€96'999 leloL
000'€99°TTZ sjuswwwo) 3uipueising
000°€99°TTZ %26'S 000°00€'SSY 000000°08Z
000°€9%°0V %6E°0 000°0£9'62 00000069 zz/ot/ot ¥1/01/0T X1 pung Ajjeay uopioo ofasuy
000°SYT‘8T %190 000°£08'9% 00000008 8T/1€/T1 1T/1€/21 1IA pund Ayjeay uopJon ofa8uy
000728'T %620 000°€T6°TZ 000°000°0Z oz/ot/t1 €T/0T/1T 11 pund 33e153 [B3Y UOS|NE
000°£90'TT %810 000°€E6'ET 00000052 £2/1€/10 9T/1€/10 Auj-0) || "ddQ 238383 [e3Y PIssAASIQ JnO LINBIS
000°298'vT %690 000°6Y6'2S 000°0000L 0Z/1€/80 €1/1€/80 Il pung "ddQ a3e3s3 |eay passansiq Yno 13|n8IS
000°€66'TT %eL0 000'55T°SS 00000052 9T/1€/2T TT/1€/2T puny "ddQ 338353 [@3Y PassasIa Jno JBNSIS
00000585 %¥0°0 000'TTZ'E 000°000'59 £2/82/20 S1/8¢/20 HA pund saniunyioddQ a1eis3 |eay 23.1e0
000789'S %E6'0 000'262°TL 00000008 07/0€/60 €1/0€/60 IA pung saniunyioddo a3e3s3 [esy 334pe0
%570 000‘TFT'6T 00000005 9t/1€/TT Tr/st/Tt A pung saiiunjioddQ 1353 |28y 31peQ
000'2£0°6€ %SE0 00054592 000°000'sL w/g/a €T/TE/L0 A "d"1 ‘sJauied [eyide) a1e3s3 (eay F1a
%90'T 000'TLET8 000°000°00T 91/0€/60 L0/1€/TT Al "d"] ‘s1aulied [ende) aleis3 [eay Ma
%EV'0 000'€ZE'EE 000°000SL 910Z/0€/9 49 YA ZIST ¥1/0€/90 S0/0€/90 Il "d"1 ‘SJunieq |eyde) 83e3s3 [edY 11Q
JUBWHLWILWOD) 1985y |ej0L anfep JuaWWLI0) neuiwsay | d1/do Aq uoisuax3 | uoneulusaL ajeq
Suipueising 30% e Suipuny 198181 MON uonaisiqg jo# 1981 uondaou| passassiq '3 ansiunuoddg- 31v1S3 vy
000°ZEY°S9Z |ejoL
000°0£1'90T sjuawiuwo) Suipueising
000°0€1°90T %£0'T 000'£00°6ST 000'000°50S
00098 7€ %¢S0 000'VTZ'0Y 00000052 ¥2/0€/60 9T/1€/0T 1IA PUNd Yimoio g awoou| 3|[ese
0009%6'€ %250 000°609°6€ 000°0005L 61/1€/10 TT/TE/10 IA PUN4 Yyimou9 g awoou| a|jese]
000992'S€E %8T°0 000'£6S'E€T 000°000°0S vZ/0€/60 9T/T€/0T A 9344 Heym 8uol
%870 00016812 00000052 12/0€/60 €T/v1/80 Al 9344 ey 8uoq
%900 000019 000°0005£ ST/0€/TT L0/0E/€0 Il 9344 Jeym Suol
000°229'TT %ET0 000°€T9'LT 000°000'S€E 1Z/10/TT vI/10/T1T Al 4341 00s3AY)
000°50€'0Z %LT0 000'¥16'02 000°000°S€ 0z/10/80 £1/10/80 111 4341 0953AU}
%100 000°9EY 000°000°s8 ST/1€/TT £0/0€/50 11 4341 09s3AU|
%000 000'€ZT 000°000°0S ¥T0Z/0E/Y d9 YA T PIE TT/0E/v0 £0/22/01 | 434§ 0953AU|
JUBWHWWO) 19SSy |ejoL anjea 3 I %) uoneuIwId | d1/do Aq uoISuIIX3 UORBUIWLIDL ajeq
Sulpueising 10 % 194ein Suipuny 19dieL maN | uonaussia 404 19diel uondaou| PPV @n|eA - 31v1S3 vy
LT0T ‘TE YdIeW JO sy

SIUBWIISIAU| 1B dIBALd



*s1eaA 921U JO OM] |BUOIJIPPE UE JOJ PaPURIXe 8 ABLI SPUNY SWIOS ‘JSASMOY ‘puny ayy Jo uciepinblj jo SuluuiSaq ay3 s uwinjod uoneulw.a) 3@81e] ayl

-1311enb Sulpus ay3 Joye s|jed [ended |eu

ppe Aue sn|d Jajenb Buipua 3s83e( 843 SI UWN|OD SN[eA 1R

000°9EL66€ET lejoL
000°090°TE9 i1 1 2 Suipt o
000°090°T€9 %IL'6 000'9£9'89Z 000'000°SYS‘T
000767'1T %S0°0 000°80L°E 000°000°52 7z/0g/T1 ST/TE/CT pun4 AjuniioddQ 121emalsep
000'052'6T %SE0 000980 000°000°0S 02/0€/90 £T/0€/90 X| $324n0s3Y [eInJeN |elde) punjuowwo)
000'T95'8E %000 000'6EV'TT 000°000°0S §2/60/60 S1/60/60 Ad13 SV
000786t %80°0 000°509°S 00000005 82/10/10 9T/T0/10 . Al 13Y13y
000°S21'SZ %790 000'S¥8'€S 000°000°5L oz/og/ttT €T/0E/TT snidang 111 g 111 13Y1Y
S19SSY |eay
0 %IT'0 000'52L'8 000°000°0S 9z/1€/21 9t/te/Ct sanunioddo A1epuodas yno J3|nsis
0008¥Z'8Z1 %60°T 000'£2L'€8 000°000°00C SZ/1€/50 v1/€0/90 santunpioddo Y4300 YN J3|n8Is
000°27LY O %TT0 0000116 000°000°0S sz/€z/1t ST/€T/11 8 Aemyred
000'6T€'6Z %150 000°96€'6€ 000°000°0L €2/L0/70 €1/L0/20 £ Aemyred
000°0S0'ET %0v°0 000'8£9°0€ 000°000°0% 92/v7/S0 TT/¥2/S0 9 Aemyied
000'1€6'9 %670 000'5£5°TT 000°0000€ €2/9z/T1 80/9¢/TT 800¢ Aemyted
000°€¥9vT %6%°0 000'€SS'LE 000000521 12/1€/50 86/60/1T Aemyleq
%EE0 00087€'5Z 000000'52 LT/TE/TT £0/0€/1T Il uipejed
000005 ‘T¥ %L0°0 0000052 000°000°0S ¥Z/1€/50 vT/11/90 1l pun4 8nUdAY UEI0
000'v88'VT %ET0 000T6¥'LT 000°000°0€ vT/1€/50 ¥T/11/90 1l pun4 anuaAy ueadQ
%vT0 0008£5°LT 000°000°0t LT/T€/10 01/82/20 600T Pun4 JU3WISIAU| DJeAld D310
%590 000'S2L'6Y 00000005 02/82/90 01/82/90 Al 4dsn 413
%LL0 000°09%'6S 000°000'S9 £1/82/70 £0/8¢/20 111 4dSn 413
%VS'0 000°09T ‘Tt 000°000°0S ST/S1/90 S0/ST/90 114dSN 313
%100 000695 000°000°0€ ST/80/T1 d1 AT PIE  |21/80/1T 70/80/T1 14dsn 413
000'6LY'T %LED 000'S.T'8T 000°000°0€ 9T/1€/10 |s0/te/10 punjoueg Ajunwwo) Jajuadie)
%10 000°66€'6 000°000°0T LT/1e/an 60/62/ 1l pung Alnb3 ealy Aeg
%S00 000'6TT'Y 000°000°0T ST0Z/ST/T a1 HATIST  |€T/ST/10 %0/¥1/90 pund Axnb3 eauy Aeg
000°000SL %00°0 0 000°000°SL |8z/60/€0 91/60/€0 punj uoNEAOUU| INJUIA JB3I1S Swepy
000068LT %870 000°ZT¥ 1T 000°000°0t Tz/1e/01 TT/1€/0T A Aepuodas 1938 swepy
000°£€9TT %070 000°8EY'ST 000°000°0€ 0z/1€/TT |80/te/Tt 11 Azepuodas 339118 swepy
000'£6L'58 %yL'T 000'890'v€T 000°000°08T JLINIHIANI  |S6/22/TT siauyed 19315 swepy
JuBwpwIWo) 198SYy [e10L anjep Y Il B FCITTIET d1/d9 Aq uoIsualxgy uoneulwa) ajeq
Sulpueising 0% 10eN Sutpuny 19818l MAN | uonausia J04 198ie) uondaouj ALIND3 ILVAIYd
LT0T ‘TE Y. Jo sy

SIUBLISAAUY 1M LeN d3eAld



Meeting Date

CONTRA o5/10/17
COSTA CCCEBA Agenda Item
COUNTY #10

Employees’ Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 10, 2017
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer

Subject:  Consider and take possible action to authorize the CEO to execute a contract with Icon
Integration and Design, Inc. to conduct an audit of the pension administration
information management and reporting system.

Background

At the September 14, 2016 Board meeting, the issuance of a Request for Proposal (RFP) for
pension administration information management and reporting audit services was approved.
This RFP was issued and proposals were received. The scope of the audit includes a review and
analysis of the key data elements in subledger and CPAS pension administration systems,
culminating in an assessment report.

An evaluation committee comprised of CCCERA staff evaluated the proposals and conducted
vendor interviews. Icon Integration and Design, Inc. is the recommended vendor. Icon has
experience performing audit services for data systems of a number of public retirement plans.
The estimated project cost is $225,000. This audit is a necessary component of the subledger
decommissioning project.

Atits April 12, 2017, the Audit Committee approved recommending Icon Integration and Design
Inc. to the full Board

Recommendation

Consider and take possible action to authorize the CEO to execute a contract with Icon Integration

and Design, Inc. to conduct an audit of the provide pension administration information
management and reporting system.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org



QU

X} UOTRIGaU]

u

8189

P




o gpaedua wywEy

5 vonessos; INQOQ O]

“Juswsbpupw DIPP UO sispydwad s,NOD| PUDL ‘s}oNpoid JIOM S,NODI
‘ABojopoylaw s,NOD| tussaid O} sn BUIMOID YYTDDD aipioaiddo o

ROIEIIGERY JUsWRINTY mmm.ac_n_Eg

- AINNOD
— ] VISOD
\ F VILLNOD

" LAVIS HM 20444



= gudya wep g

“¥EIY ..:w,ﬂmwﬂ Ve,
¥ uonwvadsing @ (Hw M

suolsanNd 2

198l0ld HIpNY Vy3DDD »
spioday pup s|joo] NODI 2
ABojopoUiawW NOD| »
sjuauwia|g |o8lold uoisuad A
Sjualo NOQDI £

NODI S| Oym »
suolonNpollul A

AVUOL dHAOD TIIM HM LVHM



= guadya mep a1p
4 » vammon NI

"SUOILN|OS PP alalwald apIAoId O} SIUBIID YLIM AJJDalIp JIOM
OM puUp e DJop Op AjJUO AM U LOUOAIBAS O} sBulyj-||o,, ©9 o} pusjaid jou
op oM ‘AlubBaiul pup Alionb pipp Bullos b $855820.1d By} PUD DIDP UO SND0) OM

SDUDUIBAOL)

diyspiomsis .

buibpug .

UOIDIIDUODDY

uolpibalu| .

UOISIBAUO D /UOIIDIBIW .

UOIOWIOJSUDI] o

Buluolipuod .

JUBwISSasSSY/IpNY .
SISA|OUY

S3OIAES <H<D

"AjubBajul pup Ajpnb
DJOP BUROSHD $8559001d BY} PUD DIOP Ul 8ZI|DIDads M “SPIMUOIIDU SSDIAISS PUD
suoljnjos Abojouyoa] uolpuwIolul D168bILS sepiaoid ubiseq ¥ uoloibaju] NODI

¢NOODI S OHM



riiald .\«.fm.u..wwf..‘m ﬂ.—ﬂﬂw S

: s NODI
¥ uonwIgMny L

S/ oLL'se folatotate] D0SSY WUSLSNSY sasioidiuIl Jnand
621 8ES'SY OvP'69 Emﬁ%w JUBWsay Ssaiolduil SiBlS LNOSSIN
c8y 000°08 000'081 U UOisUad CUEIU JO SIB0UjESE|
LLO i91°eG 18'362 WIDIBAS JUSWIBINeY J0UISI(] pUB ALNO,) SBXS |
0GE coL'‘e 08G'/2Z WBISAS JUSWaIeY S2cAoidwT Jijgnd 210M8] ULON
802 Lo ve €LL'04 , WesAg uawiaiey BuIuoias
gL 00e'c9 001651 JSISAG JUBLURMEY BILIOKED 10 AlsiaALN
o00s't 18L'851 €Ly spuind 1end | sefodws Jo Juawnieded] USUOISIAA
0ig 189'GL LpZ'es WBISAS USRS S88A0ICLIT JUSLULLIBADS) BRJY BS07] LNDSSIN
Zyl veEe'se 86/2'G9 O m  §0 WwelsAg Juswaey eskojdui dignd
OLL 00022 0o0'gy WaIsAg JuawsaIey seafoidws Jlignd sesueyly
L _ SEE'y ?Qnﬁ, JUBLWIBINEH D0LIST AN LNOSSIA AN SESURY
fotosel 0EF'EGL LUNGSSIHA JO SWRISASY ey eaioiils UoNeINDS DUR [CoLOR JNaNd
L24V'e LGP P01 weshs Wwsweiey saafoidws sland emo]

528 8L 'Zve . (r o82Yd) WaISAG WBLBINSY &

6828 900°191 gLLgve (£ ssBYd) WLBAS JBLUBIRGY] B
0se'L 0892Le 890°/G6 SBXSj JO WasAS uswamey jayses ]

silagquap

siafojdwg LSRR OAROY Jusio

ilw p,

W.ﬁmo
SILNHI'TO LNHRI(
.IGW?..F.LEH. (- AL il . L A A




= gudixa wep sy

"I UPRSCI -
3 sopRagang Z@ yuu—m

SYSOJ [0IUOD ALIDND PUD UOISIBAUOD) <«
saljIAILOD BuiziupbIo pup ‘Buisups|d ‘Buljoid ‘Bulos]j0D «
PP (S)walsAs ADDOS| JO JUBUISSOSSY «

pjpg -

2IN}|ND |puoIPZIULBIO 8yl BUIBDUDW <«
$19SN |DUJBIXS PUD [DUIBLUI IO} BuIUID] <«
WaJsAs ay} poddns uayi pup juswsjidull o) Builois «

od|doad -

2IN}ONIISDIUI/ABOJOUYDD | «

uolp2Iddy SIOMOS «

$8559201d PUD SNy ssaulsng <«
WSJSAS

SINHWHTH LOHIO¥d NOISNHd



" gasdxe vwp aun

"M} “uPpeacy
x wommaton; IO

Juswaje a|doad ay) ssalppe os|e um:_\,_D

Uolje1apisuod e jou, ejeq yim |yn buunp ysu 109foid sso| |
Emwm%w M3U 8} 81| 10U 0] S1asnh J10j uoseal Jofew e mm>oEmm_§
Sjuswis|3 9.y} 8yj JO 9|ge||0J3u0D Jsow 8y} s eleq| |

ejeq buissaippe s Agq 1sow ay) ysu 10aloid aonpay| |

BUuoipp 09 ue) JeypA JO SYSIY 3y} Buionpay

puoim ob, 0] sbuiyj ssned os|e ajdoad pue ejeq[ |

puoim ob, sbuiy usym waisAg ay) swelq ||Im siesn #wo_\,_-,,,_
Hom_oa ay) 0} |nywuey AiaA si siasn Ag isnyy Jo ssol |
Buoim ob,, sbuiyy usym isni) aso| siesn | |

wa)sAg ayj uo Ajurew snooy sjoslold 3soN! |

:Puoim ob,, ues jeym uo Buisnoso4

..,m,, 1Lﬁ%; WH.FM



= gyadxs mep sy

g Uy uBisag] YA
w5 uoneafaing ?@QHM

"SauUllSWIl} PUD S&2UDNU [USID [DNPIAIPUI IO} JUNODDD
O} |pbW SsjuswsSNlPO YHM ‘JUsi|o 0O} JualD wolj ,a|goipadal, s ABOJOPOYIOW «
ABojopoyjaw ajgpipaday

SV d) WalsAS uonDISIUILPY UoISuSd
INOA Ul DIOP By} 1SN} [IM PIDOG PUD 1DJS INOA palajdwod si BUIUOIPUOD 82UQ <«
PO U] 2OUSBpPYUOD

uolpzZIUPBIO INOA O} DIIDads
$S|NJ ssauIsNg A|ddD Usyl puUpD ISA0DSIP O} juiod BUILIDIS 8yl D SO PasN SdDOA «
SJUIOd Jo8yD AHIPND PO 06/ 190 Jo Apiqil «
Aipiqr] dDOa NODI

"(SVd) WaISAS UOHDIUSIUILIPY UOISUSd SIIJUS 8y} JO MO} 9y} SOYDIoW oY} JISPIO
U Ul DJOP UOIIPUOD PUD AJIJUSPI ‘©ZAIDUD ‘YDJ0asal A||0DIPOYLOW Of SN SMOJY <«
"SIPA9),, Ul DIDP S, JudljD b sayopoiddy <«

ABojopoyisw s.NODI

LOOTOAOHIAN
/ iN_J1 -m..w,w!_._hfi:_,..k

? FL; )] b



SASVHJ LDAIO¥d ADOTOAOH.ILAN NODI




v gpadiRa wep S

0l uw”n.M:M.ﬂMam Z @ HU “_H

m - gladEa mEp sy

.u...u..n Iy , -
» wonmssmn [N

'0poo diz pue ejes ‘A1 '| Bul| SSAIPPE PIIEA B SARY O} paJinbel eJe SI8quiaLl Aoy
:uonduasag 4oba
$sa.1ppy Bugrew] Jaquiaiy

‘BlLL 4200
€L/g/ZL eleq ayeaiD
BIA N  :Ag pelesin ¥LLE) :dD0Da
uuo4 Juiod ¥99y3 Ajljenp ejeq
wiod 4DJ0d

NI O INIOd JMDOHHD ALI'TVNO VIVd



= guadva mep 2w

1l s ot INCOOT

[ wasts e ussppeouseyssquany N COTCTICO0  uuonuoruoWyTyt  NOsyldzejee  Glewdy O m_wﬁm&uﬂ
ajeds yaMie) Uy Ssalppe U ey 1aqapy nnn COJC0T000 10 SP|O UYar 5T NDSY3d EZZEEE 19¢093 a
wiaate 1aBie] Ui SSRUPPE U SEY FAQLIARN nnn CODCOZCO0 HRsind v NOSHAd OFDeT HIEEDD 3
WalsAs jalie] ui $52/PDE OU SEY JAGUaN nnn T ) q GUBIED bOE NOSY3d 20T0T CESREE 3 muwﬁrmﬁun
WaIsAS 193483 Ul S52IPPE OU 5EY JIqWIN omeN LHLDEL DL gady uosipeiy i 262 NOSYId 5BVLOE BETVEE 2 HEOOOUCL
1aiie; pue Aaeda) egp enBy eyt LT agaoiseyaum gse NOSHId £SBD6E 677951 2 HZ0020000
USBMEY YDJELE 30U SS00 SSBPPE JagquIaw B _ . .
jaBliey pue AseSs|  Awid poomdey age LI 00 BULRIN BIA TZE NDSYH3d 065012 Z59E55 2 D200 20000
Uaamlad YIJRLLE J0U 5300 SSppe fadqilay) |
188uen pue AdeBla) T Wvuesipew ness OO0 86 0% Od NOSYHId OTLE8T BLTLEE 2 OO0
U33m130 YIIBLLE J0U 530 5SRIPPE JafLIaly “
19213 puE Adeda) s mseee TOTTOTTO0 0 Awolg yseaginog g8/ NOSHId 16286¢ ObLe59 o OCDOCO0o0
U23M120 YIRS 20U 52090 SSUPPE Jaquap
198,83 pue Adeda wunyxodggy 1 (17 T[] dooysuereuwog £7T NOSd3d £98/61 44768 o DDOC000
UDDMIBY LIIBUF 30U 5I0P S5HPRE JOQWIIW .

YIZET dODQ

poday aodupbjsu] 4DOA

LIOdTI DNV ISNI 4D0Od



= gyaddva wyep sy
&l

3] ‘USRI | \U
R uoneadsry ZD W—H

4 W/N €9z IPET 19N, JUSTIINOY
o UMBIDMIAY . - |
paansy JPYBUILID | WIWAINAY pAsIfa( VOTI103A00V syutog wye( A93]

SIJAUI - 0 [PA] BIRQ

0 #1 - Pzl 1€ 1P 30LASS [HO],
- UREIPTIAL - | -
paanoy R oL, JUIMIY PRI VT 40 AV S0 BIB( A3Y

NPAL) NIAIS - § [PAI] BIRQ

i z 11 701 Anud e 0dy
z vE 4% ¥ET Anug jo ore(]
g 911 rA| 9 2UTH Jo o1e(]
0 4| V/IN zOO'1 g Jo 21
N UABIPIIIAN _ N
painay P JusmaIney paisajaq | VO'T 10 3ALDY SIUTOL BIB(T Ao

sorqdesSowa( - [ [9AY] BIEQ

MAIAIHAO ALI'TVNO VIVd



v gzadya FiRp @i

4 T N O]

SYdD 0} J1ebps|gng wod) uolpibalul pup

uolpIBIW DIDP 8y] o) dDWPDOI 8Y] SO BAISS ||IIM INAINO Byl VYTDDD 104,
.."up|d Buluoissiwuwioosa 18bps|gns

SU} JO UOIDINWIIO) U} Ul VIIDDD AQ pasn aq |IIM HONS SIYyt wol) indino ay],,
asodingd Yy3IDDD o} asuodsal NOD| -

., PBUOISSILILWLIODSP
AN} SBWO0D8Q J1abpa|gnsg Uusym SY 4D UO papusiul so aipiado ||im saijljigodod
Buljjodal pun UOILDULIOLUI UOIDIISIUILIPD uoisuad ayl [byl 82uUnINsso

aplAoId 0} pup ‘spodal pup sassadoud ‘siutod piop Asy JO LIPpND UL 8}a|dwoD
0} SBUSIM YYIDDD ‘UD|d Buluolissiwuuwiooaq Jebps|gns syl azijpulj O} 1I8pIo U|
"18bpa|gns AQ pawiojiad suoloun) Buljiodal eyl

JO JUswall}al pupL UB|d BUIUOISSILILWIOD8( Jabpa|gns 8y} JO UoID|NWIO} 8y} IO}
SIS D 8PIACIA O} S| MBIASI BUlUOISSILWWIOD8P Jabpa|gns ay} Jo esodind ay],,
asodind vy3dDD -




o glaadza w0 @)

71 ST USSR, o
3 uonwIdayng .mﬁﬂﬁ@@ IQH_M

Hodal Juswissasso |9A8[-ybiy p si JipNo SIyl 1O Indino Auipuwiud ay] “d43y
V33IDDD dui Ag paiusp] so sjuiod pop Asy JO {IPND UL Wiopad |IM NODI,
9AID9[qO VY¥3IDDD o} ssuodsal NODI| -

L SYdD AQ Aja1nino2o0 pub Ajjusiole pawiouad

g [IM Jabpsa|gns AQ pauwiopad suolpoun) Buliodal syl 1oyl 92UnINSSo
SPIACID PINOYS LIPND 8y} ‘UOLIPPD U] "'SYdD Ul Paulpiulibw AjS40IND20

SI DIoP A9 1PYL AJUSA Ajjuspusadspul O) pup Uo slodal Jsbpsa|gns 1oyl

DJOP A8 JO MBIASI Juspuadapul UD uiouad Of SI LIpND 8yl JO aAlDalqo ay|,

9AO3[qO V¥IDDD -

rNN\T T TN\ ,_ = s T
® Jm@ pa j ) )

:‘Pt“. L 5 W W Eukhﬁuu».. A b



v gsadys mwp g

IR INTESICY - b :
x uonwafiajuy ? £\ Hm

sdals IXxau pup sanssi Alljonb plpp BulluswND0p odal ajpIsuss) «
DIOP A3 UO Buljljoid/BullipND PIDP WIoHSd <«
DLOP ASY IO} $8|NJ SSBUISNG JUBUWINDOQ <«
DIoP ASy BYJ 10 $8DIN0S PIP (IO AJUBP| «
ABojopoyiaw NODI @2yi Buisn yonouddy .



*r guadys mep s

4  wonsssony. IO OV

"Ajjjpuoljounj spod
uoyblddp 19bpajqng BuizA|IpUuD UO P3JSOM JOuU S| S} PUD sjuswalinbai
Vi3DDD 1ad Buiuoyounj si apod uoybojddo Guipodal SYdD 3y} 1Idyjaym

uo sndoj ayj sind Buysaj uoypolddo wioly Ajijonb PP jo uoypIPdag =
*Ajijonb pjop
O} anp jou pup uolpsiddp 9y} 0} anp 31D PIIDJUNODUD S3lPWOUD AUD

JOY} Mouwy| [|IM 134s3} 3y} ‘SVdD Jo Ajljpuoiouny Buipiodal ayj Bulysaj usym =
‘suoyouny

Buiodal jsnf jou ‘sasodind jpuoypiado ||b 10} paA3IYID siI Ajjonb pipq =

:Buimojjo} ayj apnjoul

Vi3DDD 10} yonouddp sy} jJo sabojupApbp 1olby ‘pajoadxa sp Buiwiopad

s| 9p o2 uoppayddp Buipodal SYdD 9y} by} ainsud o} Bulysa} uoypsiddo
pap99au Aub wioyad o} 3|gp 39 [IM YIIDIDD Udy} ‘POA3IYID uaaq

SPY DIPP Sy} Ul jsni} joy} 92UQ "SVYdD Aq pasn pyop 3y} ul jsnij BulAby yjim
suibaq suoyouny buiodal SYdD 3y} Ul jsnij BUIA3IYDD Joy} spubjsispun NODI



L1

haad 52 E¥ | K@ WWp & f.a

it INEY D]

"1I9pD3| Alysnpul 3y} 31D am Aym
S| pUD S}DI} 9SBY} PUNOID JING SI SAYDIHUL AHIPNYD DD AI9AS 0} yopoiddp inQ

wpaj} 1osloid pajpolped

uo|d Juswabououw abubyd,, BAILD81S UY

diysuoljpojai IOPUSA pUD Jusl|D Ayjjosy Yy

(1JopusA pup uslD) Bulpis padusuadxs sipudoiddy
seonbluyosa} uolpIIDUODBI PUL ‘Bulsal ‘©2uUpnINSSD AljoNb usACId
UOIDIUBSWNDOP |[ODUD O} JUBWHWUWOD Y

up|d josloid sy} jusws|dwi o} AlNgyY

up|d josfoid 8lij-pal,, 810INDOD UL SPIACIA O} 8duUsUBdX]
$59004d JUB}SISUOD a|gpipaday

ABojopoylaw pupo yoooiddo usaoid v

|00B DlI0ads v

'SJIDJ} UOWIWOD 9ADY spoafoid |njssad2ns ||y

NOISA T yw W T
L w,,r rww L4 A J. ,w/,__ﬁaxw S



m gyadva mwp Sy

“3UEY HTSIL]
 wonwssre SN

SNOILLSHNO



SLCCCERA

Employees’ Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 10, 2017
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer

Meeting Date

05/10/17
Agenda ltem
#11

Subject:  Consider and take possible action to issue a Request for Proposal for investment legal

counsel.

CCCERA would like to create a pool of pre-qualified law firms, specializing in investment
matters. A panel of firms will allow CCCERA to most effectively and efficiently source legal
guidance. Investment counsel would be expected to provide legal advisory services as well as
drafting and negotiating of investment manager agreements, fund documents and side letters.

Recommendation:

Consider and take possible action to issue a Request for Proposal for investment legal counsel.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Adams Street Partners

Meeting Date

os5/10/17
Agenda Item
#12a.

Tuesday, May 02, 2017 8:46 AM
Luz Casas
Reminder - Invitation to the Adams Street 2017 Chicago Client Conference

~ADAMS STREET

PARTMNEERS

U§7 BHICAGO CLIENT CONFERENGE
EEETUNTE R, L R TR | T S e

Dear Luz,

You are invited to the 2017 Adams Street Partners Chicago Client Conference at the Four
Seasons.

Wednesday, May 31:
2:30pm: Optional Sessions
6:00pm: Welcome Reception and Dinner at Cindy's Rooftop

Thursday, June 1:
7:30am: Conference
3:00pm: Reception

KEYNOTE SESSION

Hank Paulson John Canning Bon French

Adams Street Partners Executive Chairman T. Bondurant French, CFA will kick-off a
discussion between The Honorable Henry M. Paulson, Jr., former U.S. Treasury Secretary,
and John Canning, Jr., Chairman of Madison Dearborn Partners.

Our annual conference is a great opportunity for our clients to interact with General Partners
and develop a better understanding of Adams Street Partners’ philosophy, process and
strategy.

This invitation can be shared with appropriate people within your organization and we
encourage you to RSVP by Thursday, May 25 or at your earliest convenience. Once registered,
you will receive information about hotel reservations.



Please respond by clicking either YES or NO. We look forward to your
response by Thursday, May 25.

Questions? Contact your Adams Street representative or Melissa Lefko (+1 312 553 8491 ).
We hope to see you in Chicago!

Sincerely,

) Dsdal

Jeff Diehl
Managing Partner

If you no longer want to receive emails from Adams Street Partners, please Opt-Out

o

powverad by

cvent



October Dates
Announced!

Meeting Date
0s5/10/17
Agenda Iltem
#12b.

Certificate of Achievement

in Public Plan Policy (CAPPP®)

Parts | and Il Consecutively | June 13-16,2017 | San Jose, California
Part Il Only | October 21-22, 2017 | Las Vegas, Nevada

€) #FcAPPP

Mark your calendar for the Certificate of Achievement in Public Plan Policy {CAPPP®) program coming to Las Vegas, Nevada in October.
Regarded as the educational benchmark of excellence in the public sector, the CAPPP program is ideal for new trustees seeking a
thorough understanding of the core principles of public sector benefit plans, as well as experienced trustees needing a refresher.

Whether you are looking to complete your certificate or get started, you may do so in October hy participating in Part Il of this highly
regarded program. Choose from a Certificate in Health or a Certificate in Pensions, and learn about the fundamental aspects of public sector
benefit plans including legal, legislative, plan design and fiduciary responsibilities by registering today.

Certificate in Employee Health—Part Il
¢ Administrative Strategies
¢ Concepts of Group Health Plans
¢ Employer Strategies/Options
¢ Emerging Issues

Benefits of Attending

Certificate in Employee Pensions—Part I

¢ Plan Design

¢ |nvestments

e Business Improvement Strategies
e Emerging Issues

Learn about the role of trustees and their relationship to other
public sector benefit plan functions.

Receive firsthand knowledge from leading consultants and
practitioners in the public sector benefits field.

Secure valuable resources and takeaways to use with your
own plans.

Validate your learning with a take-home exam.

CAPPP is cost-effective and provides the comprehensive,
on-target education needed to help you with policy-making
decisions.

Attending CAPPP gave me access to insights on what other
programs are doing that I could bring back to our board.

Derek Joseph
Fort Lauderdate FOP Health Trust

To learn more, or to register, visit www.ifebp.org/cappp..

www.ifebp.org/cappp

International Foundation _® g£¥°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Education | Resedrch | Leadership



ED170452

REG ISTRATI O N/2017 International Foundation .@
CAEPP® d

OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Priority code 17CP G ]

Individual ID# or CEBS® ID#

Full first name M.l._ Lastname

Employer

Title

Address [J Business [J Home

City State/Province Country _____ ZIP/Postal code

Phone Fax

E-mail

Last 4/3 digits of SSN/SIN Date of birth (mm/dd/yyyy)
ySee polu:les regardlng re/ggtrahonlcancelleuon/refundlrecord retentlonlphoto release and privacy at www. ;;hp org/j ollt:les

EI Indmdual $325* [J Orgamzatlonal $995* Jum now and pay the lower member rate.
*Membershlp dues are reduced quarterly Vlsntwww lfebp org/join for current rates.

Organization representing
Organization #
Badge name Badge title
Special dietary requirements—specify
Form completed by Phone
Certificate of Achievement in Public Plan Policy (CAPPP®)
Hilton San Jose—San Jose, California (Late fee after May 4)

JPart]l June13-14 #A1-17A1 Circle: Pensions or Health Early Fee Late Fee
CJPartll June15-16  #A1-17A2 Circle: Pensions or Health Member fee O 81095 [ $1.395

Mandalay Bay Convention Center—Las Vegas, Nevada (Late fee after Sept. 10) Nonmemberfee [ 81315 [ $1.615
[ Part il October21-22 #B81-1718 Circle: Pensions or Health

CANCEL POLICY: Early cancel fee is $5l]lmeet|ng day Wlthln 30 days of meeting, cancel fee is 50% of registration fee.
‘ Hdtel ; = : : : 3 7 g

June | Hilton San Jose | Reservatlons phone (408) 287-2100 Mentlon IFEBP for special sto rate until May 15

[C) October | Reservation deadline: September 8, 2017. Include $400 hotel deposit. Visit www.ifebp.org/achotels for hotel options.

Special assistance?

[JYes [ No

TWO-DAY COURSE FEE
(Fee required for each part)

Reservations confirmed on a first-come, first-served basis. Best available will be assigned. l_ l
# of Adults #of Children O Kingbed [ Two beds () smoke fee K Yes CINo
1st choice 2nd choice, 3rd choice 4th choice

Arrival date Departure date

Speclal requests—describe

O GEBS CPE $25 CE fee does not
apply. Visit www.cebscpe.org for
additional information on reporting
CEBS CPE credit hours.

$25 continuing education service charge due at time of reglstratlon (if applicable). The
International Foundation will apply for CE credit based on requests. You must indicate the
profession for which credit is requested.

[J Actuary [ Attorney [ CFP [ CIMA [J CPA [ Insurance producer*
[ PHR/SPHR/GPHR (] SHRM-CP/SHRM-SCP [ Other, specify

Licensed in the state of License/NPN/BAR/CPA #

*Preapproval of programslsemlnars is required in ALL insurance states. This process can take up to 90 days. Late requests could preclude insurance
producers from earning credit. Note: Request made for CE on this form does not guarantee administration of credit.

Full payment in U.S. funds must accompany order. Men'.lbers_hip fee §_
Make check payable to International Foundation. Part | Registration fee $
[ Check # $ Part Il Registration fee $
O VISA O MasterCard ] Discover Hotel deposit (October—$400)
. Book(s) $
O A Express . . i
Cred;?iz?:; r Continuing education fee ($25) $
Exp. date Total (U.S. funds) $
Cardholder’s name (print)
Mail the registration form with check or credit card number to:
Register online at www.ifebp.org International Foundation-Conference,
P.0. Box 689954, Chicago, IL 60695-9954

EE Fax your registration with credit card number: For information, e-mail edreg@ifebp.org, or phone toll-free
{262) 364-1818 (888) 334-3327, option 2, or (262} 786-6710, option 2.

3. 3M 317



Meeting Date
You are invited to the following event: 05/10/17

Agenda Item
#12c.

INVITATION: EQUILIBRIUM'S 6TH ANNUAL FORUM

Event to be held at the following time, date, and location:
Thursday, June 15, 2017 from 7:30 At to 4:30 PM (PDT)
The Presidio: Golden Gate Ciub

135 Fisher Loop
San Francisco, CA 94129

View Map

Managing Beyond Uncertain Times - Returns,
Innovation & Sustainability

Continuing from the 2016 Equilibrium Forum theme of sustainability becoming mainstream for
institutional investors (2016 highlight video), the upcoming 2017 Forum will explore how sustainability,
driven by innovation, will play an increasingly important role for investors seeking long-term stable
returns from resilient portfolios.

Our invited guests of senior officers of institutional investors, their advisors, and other experts from
industry and leading schools will hear talks and participate in discussions on topics of current interests,
including:
e Survey the market in contexi of the current economic and political landscape
e  The state of play and policy trends of Sustainability
» A fresh look at opportunities in Food & Agriculture, Water, Renewable Energy and Real Estate
¢  Alook at innovative strategies in action
Speakers at 2017 Forum™:
Alan Emkin -- Founding & Managing Pariner, PCA

Ashby Monk -- Executive & Research Director, Stanford Global Projecis Center

Bruce Sherrick -- Professor & Director, TIAA-CREF Center for Farmland Research, University of lllinois
at Urbana-Champaign

David Erickson -- CIO, Ascension Investment Management
Denis Hayes -- Chairman/CEOQO, Bullitt Foundation

George Hawkins -- CEO & General Manager, DC Water & Sewer Authority



Jameela Pedecini -- Director, Perella Weinberg Partners

Johannes Zhou -- Former Chief Strategic Officer China Investment Corporation
John Podesta -- Founder & Director, Center for American Progress

Malcolm Preston -- Partner, Global Leader, Sustainability & Climate Change, PwC

*Subject to change

We expect the final agenda to result in a day that will provide attendees with engaging discussions as
well as new thoughts that could help shape their ideas around returns, innovation, and sustainability in
the coming years.

UPDATE: Please join us at 5:30pm on June 14, 2017 as we are hosting cocktails followed by a very
special Forum’17 dinner event ai 6:30pm for our guests. During dinner we are excited to be joined by
Dennis Hayes, Chairman/CEO, Bullitt Foundation, and John Podesta, Founder & Director, Center for
American Progress. They will be discussing their thoughts on the current state of urbanization in these
uncertain times and what is ahead. Please let us know if you'll be able to join us.

Additionally, if you are interested, we are holding a roundtable discussion on Sustainability Today at
3:30pm on the 14th hosted by David Erickson, CIO, Ascension Investment Management and iMalcolm
Preston, Partner, PWC. We have a limited number of seais available so please be sure to register if
you have interest in attending.

We look forward to seeing you in June.

With regards,
Eauilibrium

Hotel Suggestions

e The Laurel Inn, 1.7 miles from The Presicio

¢ Kimpton Buchanan, 2.8 miles from The Presidio

¢ Hotel Sausaliic, 4.5 miles from The Presidio

o Best Wesiern Americana, 4.8 miles from The Presidio




SACRS/UC Berkeley Program - State Association of County Retirement Systems Page 1 of 3

Meeting Date
05/10/17

EVENTS Agenda Item

#12d.

Home / Events [ SACRS/UC Berkeley Program

SACRS/UC Berkeley Program
Invest in Yourself

SACRS Public Pension Investment Management
Program
July 24-26, 2017

Presented by the world-renowned facuity of UC Berkeley's Haas
School of Business, Modern invesirnerni Theory & Practice for
Relirerment Systemsis d three-day course offering SACRS members
in-depth knowledge on today’s successful investment models and
strategies. You'll learn how to practicaolly integrate these methods
immediately into your own pian administration, advancing your
skills and elevating the collective expertise of SACRS memibership.
Completion of the course earns you a certificate of achievement

from UC Berkeley.

Register today! This program is widely popular and limited to 30-40
people. System members have registration priority. SACRS proudly
offers this amazing cpportunity at a reduced rate, and thanks iis
sponsors for making this program an annual event.

https://sacrs.org/events/sacrs-uc-berkeley-program/ 5/4/2017



	agenda 05.10.2017
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12

